



**Office of
Environment
& Heritage**

Your reference: DA 27/95 MOD 6
Our reference: DOC15/12571
Contact: Michelle Crawford 02 6883 5339
Date: 22 January 2015

Pamela Morales
Planning Officer
Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Pamela

RE Oberon Timber Complex – Modification 6

I refer to your email dated 15 January 2015 requesting comments on the exhibited Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) for the above proposal from the Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH).

We have reviewed the information provided and at this stage OEH does not have any major issues to raise.

We note the reported highly disturbed nature of the land adjoining the site, Lot 2902 DP 1056754. The proponent's conclusions regarding the lack of native vegetation at the site have been taken at face value at this stage in the absence of details on the ground cover composition (eg actual species observed and status ie native or exotic). Given that the proposed activities on the land are relatively low impact and temporary, OEH will not be requiring further information at this time.

Should you require further information regarding issues that are the responsibility of the OEH please contact Michelle Crawford, Conservation Planning Officer on (02) 6883 5339.

Yours sincerely,

SONYA ARDILL
Senior Team Leader Planning, North West Region
Regional Operations